
Minutes Planning and Zoning Board / Local Planning Agency 

3:00 PM

Call To Order

Approval of Minutes - April 5, 2021

This agenda item was approved.

Result: APPROVED
Mover: Bruce Moia
Seconder: Joe Buchanan

H. Public Hearings

H.1. Lantzcom MI, LLC, requests a change of zoning classification from RU-2-30 to RU-2-15. 
(21Z00007) (Tax Account 2416989) (District 2)

Kyle Lantz, 315 Surf Drive, Cape Canaveral, stated he would like to rezone to RU-2-15 for the 
purpose of building three, single-family attached townhomes.

No public comment.

Bruce Moia stated the request is a down-zoning to make the property compatible, and he is in 
favor.
Motion by Bruce Moia, seconded by Joe Buchanan, to approve the change of zoning 
classification from RU-2-30 to RU-2-15. The motion passed unanimously

Result: APPROVED
Mover: Bruce Moia
Seconder: Joe Buchanan

H.2. J.W. Dunn Lodge No. 37, Inc. (Patrick Meyer) requests a change of zoning classification from 
IN(L) to RR-1. (21Z00008) (Tax Account 2718745) (District 4)

Patrick Meyer, 261 Hyde Park Lane, Melbourne, stated he owns the 4.5-acre property next 
door and he would like to build a single-family home. He said by purchasing the 3-acre subject 
property, he will be ensured more privacy no additional housing development. 

Public comment.

Preston Phillips, 1051 Hazelwood Drive, stated his property backs up to the subject property. 
He said his concern is that the RR-1 zoning would allow apartments or halfway houses, and he 
is also concerned the subject property will be raised, causing his own property to flood. 

Mr. Meyer stated he chose RR-1 because it is low density, which is what was requested by the 
seller. 
Mark Wadsworth asked Mr. Meyer if he just wants to build one home. Mr. Meyer replied, yes, 
one single-family home.

Bruce Moia asked staff what type of uses are allowed under the current institutional zoning. 

George Ritchie replied institutional uses would be permitted, such as group homes. Mr. Moia 
asked if RR-1 is basically for single-family homes. Mr. Ritchie replied, yes, on one-acre lots. He 

Page 1 of 3



May 3, 2021

stated that Mr. Meyer’s access does not meet the 125-foot required width, so he will need to 
apply for a flag lot if the zoning is approved.
Mr. Moia stated he believes the potential uses are far less worrisome than the existing zoning’s 
possible uses.

Motion by Bruce Moia, seconded by Joe Buchanan, to approve the change of zoning 
classification from IN(L) to RR-1. The motion passed unanimously.

Result: APPROVED
Mover: Bruce Moia
Seconder: Joe Buchanan

H.3. Habitat for Humanity of Brevard County, Inc. (Kim Rezanka) requests a change of zoning 
classification from AU to RU-1-13. (21Z00010) (Tax Account 2802066) (District 5)

Kim Rezanka, with the Law Firm of Lacey, Lyons, Rezanka, stated she represents Habitat for 
Humanity. [Ms. Rezanka distributed a handout to the board and staff. The handout can be 
found in file 21Z00010, located in the Planning and Development Department.] She stated the 
property was given to Habitat for Humanity in 2013; it is a vacant piece of residential property in 
the unincorporated County, but adjacent to West Melbourne to the west, which is mostly 
commercial. To the north is the West Melbourne Police Department, to the west is Cumberland 
Farms, some office uses, a single-family rental, and a used auto business. To the south is 
residential use, but the overall area has a variety of zoning classifications. Habitat for Humanity 
wishes to split the lot to create two properties to build homes to dedicate to low-income 
families. Habitat for Humanity cannot use the property right now because the value is too great. 
Some of the residential zonings in the area are AU, RR-1, RU-1-13, and RU-1-9, so the request 
fits in the area.

No public comment.

Joe Buchanan asked if the homes are homes given away.

Carrie Gleason, Vice President of Real Estate and Development for Habitat for Humanity, 
replied, each essential worker’s families work for the homes; they have to do sweat equity, and 
they have to be qualified. She said there is a closing with a title company, and at the dedication 
the keys are turned over to the families once they have gone through all of the protocols. 

Motion by Joe Buchanan, seconded by William Capote, to approve the change of zoning 
classification from AU to RU-1-13. The motion passed unanimously.

Result: APPROVED
Mover: Joe Buchanan
Seconder: William Capote

Public Comment

Adjournment

Page 2 of 3



May 3, 2021

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, 
persons needing special accommodations or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, 
please notify the Planning and Development Department no later than 48 hours prior to the 
meeting at (321) 633-2069.

Assisted listening system receivers are available for the hearing impaired and can be obtained 
from SCGTV staff at the meeting.  We respectfully request that ALL ELECTRONIC ITEMS 
and CELL PHONE REMAIN OFF while the Planning and Zoning Board is in session.  Thank 
You. 

This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on 
Spectrum Cable Channel 499, Comcast (North Brevard) Cable Channel 51, and Comcast 
(South Brevard) Cable Channel 13 and AT&T U-verse Channel 99. SCGTV will also replay 
this meeting during the coming month on its 24-hour video server nights, weekends, and 
holidays.  Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates at http://www.brevardfl.gov. 
The Agenda may be viewed at:  http://www.brevardfl.gov/Board Meetings

Page 3 of 3


